


# William Carson

 [linkedin.com/in/william-carson-76982516](https://www.linkedin.com/in/william-carson-76982516)

 will.carson@verizon.net

 716-341-4129

## Summary

Licensed Customs Broker with twenty years experience in day to day operations and five years managing a trade compliance team. I am seeking a position that will allow my regulatory knowledge to assist importers in building and maintaining compliant import programs as well as allowing them to achieve tangible savings where possible.

### PBB Global Logistics/Livingston International

I oversaw staffing, managing individual goals and key performance indicators and training for both centralized release teams and staff located at the physical border crossing in the port of Buffalo. Additionally I regularly met with clients both in person and via conference for monthly or quarterly updates or for immediate problem resolution.

### Willson International

I managed the brokerage operations team for the Port of Buffalo and was responsible for all aspects of day to day operations for entry, entry summary and post entry. Willson initially did not initially participated in Remote Location Filing so I maintained relationships with a network of brokers that cleared on our behalf. I also regularly interacted with both internal and external clients.

### Russell A Farrow (US) Inc

Managed a small team responsible for assisting clients with regulatory concerns and post entry filing. In addition to managing the department personnel I was also responsible for timely distribution of regulatory information internally and externally and presented webinars in coordination with Farrow's consulting group or client partnering teams.

Specialties: tariff classification, regulatory issues, post-entry issues, penalty mitigation and resolution and PGA regulations.

## Experience

### Trade Compliance Manager

Russell A Farrow US Inc

Dec 2015 - Aug 2020 (4 years 9 months)

### Manager WNY Brokerage Operations

Willson International Limited

Nov 2007 - Dec 2015 (8 years 2 months)

### Manager WNY Release Operations

PBB Global Logistics/Livingston International

Jun 1994 - Nov 2007 (13 years 6 months)

## Education



### Erie Community College

AAS, Business Administration

## Licenses & Certifications



**Certified Customs Specialist (CCS)** - National Customs Brokers & Forwarders Association of America, Inc.



**Customs Broker License** - U.S. Customs and Border Protection  
20239

## Skills

Tariffs • Import • Customs Regulations • Customs Brokerage • Trade Compliance • NAFTA • Regulatory Compliance • PGA • Auditing • Team Management